



## JOSÉ ALEJANDRO VELA JIMÉNEZ

### PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property.

[jvela@gomezpinzon.com](mailto:jvela@gomezpinzon.com)

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext.

### PROFILE

Since he began his professional practice in 2015, José Alejandro has advised national and international companies of different industries, in matters of consumer protection, intellectual property litigation, competition law and in punitive administrative proceedings. He also has experience in obtaining and maintaining records, as in representation in infringement actions, unfair competition, and actions of nullity.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2024.
- Legal Officer, Council of State, 2020 – 2024.
- Legal & Compliance Intern, Mitsubishi Corporation RtM, 2019 – 2020.
- Associate, Cuesta Lawyers, 2018 – 2019.
- Lawyer, Clarke Modet & Co., 2018.
- Junior Associate, OlarteMoure, 2015 – 2017.
- Intern, Colombian Embassy in Germany, 2013 – 2014.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

### EDUCATION

- Master of Laws, National University of Singapore, 2020.
- Graduate Degree in Antitrust and Competition Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2019.
- Bachelor of Laws, Universidad del Rosario, 2015.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English